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Comments: The 20 x 18-foot metal Quonset hut with a cemented rock retaining wall was originally completed in

1960. Prior to the area's 1984 wilderness designation, the hut provided shelter and restrooms for an annual

public group hike that was first organized in 1912. The hut was used during this annual hike until the event's

excessive impacts caused the Forest Service to ask hike organizers to end it after 8,000 people attempted to

reach Mount Timpanogos' summit during the 1969 group hike. So, the group hike ended, and about 15 years

later the area became part of the Mount Timpanogos Wilderness. The hut's condition deteriorated over the

decades and collapsed during the winter of 2021-2022.  

 


